Adrienne Downs
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From: Birendra Roy <broy@skiproaming.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 5:12 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: International Section 214 on behalf of SKIPROAMING LLC ITC-214-20150331-00080
Attachments: EIN IRS.pdf

Dear Adrienne,
Thank you for the question.

As of now, | own 100% of the company. A copy of the EIN approval based on me as the sole member is attached for your
ready reference.

If you have any other questions please don’t hesitate to ask.
Best regards,

Birendra
1312 3400390

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]

Sent: 08 April 2015 18:36

To: 'broy@skiproaming.com'

Subject: International Section 214 on behalf of SKIPROAMING LLC

Birendra,

| had one small question about the above-mentioned application. The ownership lists you as owning 10% or greater of
the applicant, but it doesn’t say what percentage you own. Would you be able to provide that to me? Thanks.

Adrienne Downs



Adrienne Downs

From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:36 PM

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



